
Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 7 
 

January 10th, 2025, 8:00 AM 
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 

PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER - 7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209 
Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712  

Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712  

1.CALL TO ORDER 

a. Call the meeting to order 
• Lisa Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:03AM 
• Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Kaaren 

Northrop, Ken Mathys (zoom),  
• Staff in attendance: Megan Sawyer, Madison Dietzen, Cody DeMeuse, Lynn 

Ohnesorge (zoom) 
• Audience in attendance: John Heller, Steve Young, Heidi Rasmussen, Mike 

Simon (zoom), Laura DeMink (zoom) 
b. Approval of Agenda 

• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Kaaren Northrop 
seconded, motion carried.  

c. Approval of the December 4th, 2024, Parks and Public Works Committee 
Minutes 
• Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the December 4, 2024 meeting 

minutes, Rick Kohler seconded, motion carried.  

2. OPEN SESSION  
o Kaaren Northrop asked why the orange barrels are in the park and in our parking lot. 

Cody DeMeuse answered that they were picked up this past week and brought them to 
the shop. He stated that they were Martel’s, and he assumed they were going to pick them 
up, but they never did.  

o Kaaren Northrop stated that the Village looked really nice but asked if we buy some 
colored lights so the Christmas tree and the other trees all have the same lights. Cody 
DeMeuse answered that they just put up whatever we had, but we can definitely buy 
more lights and he is planning to push into the TAP sections next year. Lisa Van Laanen 
someone brought up at the Village Board Trustee meeting of putting up red lights with 
the white on the light poles to look like candy canes. Megan Sawyer commented that this 
was brought up at the EHBA meeting as well and they will help support purchasing more 
lights. She said the EHBA members were more for extending the lights in the TAP 
sections instead of adding anything more to the core.  

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if the parade was brought up at the EHBA meeting. Megan 
Sawyer answered that she forgot to bring it up at the meeting. Kaaren Northrop stated 
that whoever was leading the parade was driving so fast that most people lost track and 
gave up because the people on foot could not keep up. Lisa Van Laanen stated that she 
hopes next year we can put more spark into it.  



Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 7 
 

o Ken Mathys thanked them for getting the no parking signs up on Shore Road and asked if 
it was intended to put no parking signs on both sides of the road from the Alpine 
clubhouse all the way around to Rocky Shores. Megan Sawyer answered that she spoke 
with Justin McDonald and his concern was if we only put them in one section we will 
have the same issue as last year just further down the road. He stated that the loop really 
needs to be kept open for the fire trucks to gain access to the inner roads. To get an 
emergency vehicle in they need at least 14 feet of passable space so that is why it is on 
both sides of the street and these signs are also just temporary.  

3. PPW Report 
o Cody DeMeuse stated that they are getting into the winter gear working on snow removal 

and maintenance items. Kaaren Northrop asked why when they plow the sidewalks it 
doesn’t go all the way down and its still kind of icy. Cody DeMeuse answered that the 
snow blower has a scraper blade on the bottom that got all curled up from the old 
sidewalks and that’s why it doesn’t get down. He stated that with the new machine it 
should have a nice flat edge on the bottom so it should be cleaner. Kaaren Northrop asked 
if there is a brush attachment that could be used instead. Cody answered that he would 
look into it. 

4. Correspondence 
o Megan Sawyer stated that Ken Mathys forwarded her an email with a link to a story in 

the Green Bay Gazette that stated that Egg Harbor marina was voted as the most beautiful 
marina in the US based on a national online survey done by Trip Advisor. Kaaren 
Northrop asked when do slip contracts get sent out for the slips as a means to 
communicate to all those people. Megan Sawyer answered that it was in December but 
she stated that we could send out an email as we have a list. 

 
5. Harbor View Park Redesign project update 

o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: The Tgda team will be joining our meeting next 
week to present the final plan concept for the redesign of Harbor View Park. 

o Laura DeMink reviewed TGDA’s final plan concept for the Harbor View Park redesign.  
o Kaaren Northrop asked Laura if they confirmed the property line. She stated that the 

survey they were sent did not have the property line. Megan Sawyer stated that she will 
send an updated property line map from McMahon.  

o Kaaren Northrop asked if it’s determined that we cannot lose 2 parking stalls in the 
marina due to the ramp the picnic area that they can come up with some other 
configuration. Laura answered that they would have to study it and could reconfigured 
the zone south of the picnic tent.  

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if the ramp will have railings on both sides. Laura answered that 
yes it is required.  

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if temporary toilets are off the sidewalk. Laura answered that yes, 
right now they are shown on the sidewalk. 



Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 7 
 

o Rick Kohler asked if the trees indicated on the map are old or new trees. Laura answered 
that they are proposed trees. All the trees indicated on the map are new trees and the 
existing trees are not shown on this map. She stated that there is a group of trees that 
could stay on the festival lawn but the amount of grading that we are doing it is possible 
that they will have to be removed as they probably wouldn’t survive the grading effort. 
She stated that their final submission can include the old trees in the demo plan, if there is 
interest in keeping some trees.  

o Kaaren Northrop asked before this plan is approved is there a possibility for the areas to 
staked out or painted on so we can see it in real life by going to the park. Laura answered 
that the intent of this plan is a concept level design, and she thinks we could visualize the 
park in a different way. Megan Sawyer asked if it was possible to do an overlay. Laura 
answered that would be possible. Kaaren Northrop stated that this committee has learned 
more from doing a walk through because when we don’t do a walk through, we have 
made mistakes. Rick Kohler asked if there was a local person who could do a drone shot 
of the park as is now.  

o Megan Sawyer stated if Laura can provide the plan, we would be able to put something 
together in the park for the committee to walk through.  

o Ken Mathys stated that he was really pleased with this concept. He asked if the line of 
site from the road would feature the signature sculpture distinctly with the terraced 
overlook behind it. Laura answered that she does think it might be cluttered, and they 
would have to consider an alternative where they don’t compete. 

o Lisa Van Laanen stated that she likes that there is art in the park, but it is a park, and we 
want the main purpose of the park to focus on the water view and being a green area. 
Megan Sawyer stated that we would have to put parameters on our expectations for the 
commissioned signature sculpture piece to ensure a fit for the park.  

o Megan Sawyer stated that the Village Board of Trustees have not seen this at their 
meeting. She asked if they are comfortable, she would like to bring this to the Trustees at 
their February or March meeting while noting that the committee wants to take a more 
detailed onsite look and there might be some final concept tweaks.  

o Kaaren Northrop asked what the timeline is for this. Megan Sawyer answered that it is 
dependent on a couple of factors. Megan wants to follow up with Laura to see if Tdga 
will be giving us a range of cost and then if we want to do a phased approach or all at 
once, and what funding becomes available for this project. She stated that we will need to 
time it with the events we have going on, either by starting post pumpkin patch as 
weather allows and then finish up the following Spring. She stated that with any major 
project that takes place in the middle of downtown, that optimistically within the next 5 
years. 

  



Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 7 
 

o Ken Mathys stated that we should include footnotes with the concept drawings of what 
has been discussed so the Trustees and public see everything. Kaaren Northrop stated that 
it doesn’t make sense to have discussions to finalize things if the project is several years 
out.  

 
6. STH 42 Project 
 a. Update on speed limit signs in TAP section 

• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: Village staff worked with Mike Simon 
on a letter that was submitted to the WisDOT to request a modification to the 
area of the speed zones. The letter was submitted to the WisDOT on November 
21st with some additional information submitted by McMahon on November 
25th. Mike Simon recently reached out to the WisDOT for an update related to 
our request. The latest update we received was that the proposed 
modifications were seen as favorable based on the new speed management 
standards, however, approval is required from the WisDOT central office. We 
are hoping to have an additional update in advance of the meeting. 

• Mike Simon stated that he has not received an update from the DOT. 
 

b. Project update  
• Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: On December 31st, 2024 I received an 

update from Vinton construction that the railings were scheduled to be 
shipped the week of January 13th. Since then, I have reached out to Vinton to 
confirm that the railings are still expected to ship next week as well as to 
inquire as to a schedule for installation. I will provide an additional update at 
the meeting. 

Additionally, at last month’s meeting it was discussed the Village’s 
WisDOT work in the right of way permits expired on November 27th, 2024 
and that the intention was to file an extension for the permit. Since the last 
meeting, Mike Simon worked with the WisDOT on the permit extension and 
the permits have been extended to May 23rd, 2025. 

• Megan Sawyer stated that she received an updated date of January 20, 2025 
for shipping. She also asked Steve about installation but has not had an update 
on this yet. Rick Kohler asked if the railings all done. Mike Simon stated that 
they are galvanizing and painting them right now. Rick Kohler asked if they 
going to be bolted in. Megan Sawyer answered yes.  

• Ken Mathys asked for a project costs and feels it’s owed to the public. Megan 
Sawyer answered that staff reported at the Village Board meeting that those 
financials will be ready by next month.  

 
  



Meeting Minutes Page 5 of 7 
 

7. Discussion regarding Main Street Shops Driveway Easement/Public Street Direction  
o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: Since last month’s meeting, we did receive 

feedback from the WisDOT regarding what requirements they have for the conversion of 
the Main Street Shops driveway into a public street. Please see the comments provided 
from the WisDOT to Mike Simon including in the attached talking points document. Mike 
Simon will be in attendance at the meeting to discuss the WisDOT requirements and 
other considerations that need to be made by the committee.  

With the Village’s recent Church Street and STH 42 projects, we do have detailed 
information on the existing driveway connections and title work for the Main Street 
Shops property, however we do not have details survey work for the area in between the 
access points on STH 42 and Church Street. There is some additional expense required 
for McMahon to complete this work. Therefore, prior to scheduling any survey work to be 
completed by McMahon, I will be reaching out to the Main Street Shops group to 
determine if they have any information available that we can reference.  

In the meantime, Mike Simon will walk us through the requirements of Chapter 82 
per the WisDOT’s comments and we will need to discuss the existing easements and 
driveways that would be impacted by a potential future street. 

o Mike Simon reviewed the requirements sent from the DOT with the Parks and Public 
Works Committee.  

o Megan Sawyer stated that although the DOT is telling us to meet the requirements of 
Chapter 82, we have told them we wanted the end on STH 42 to be a one way.  

o Rick Kohler stated that based on the requirements this would be quite extensive.  
o John Heller asked when did the conversation go from it being a private road to being a 

public road. Megan Sawyer answered that the Committee wanted to see what would be 
required for it to be a public road so they can decide whether they want it a public road or 
a private road. John Heller stated that he felt like we are getting sucked into a DOT 
approved road which would be more than a million dollar road. Kaaren Northrop stated 
that she felt the Committee was just trying to find out what the options are to understand 
from the DOT what would be required. Megan Sawyer stated that the Committee can 
choose whether you would like to go the public route or the private route, because now 
you have all the information to make your decision.  

o Steve Young stated that we need to have the Village make the decision on what the 
Village’s needs are and what they would cover. Lisa Van Laanen stated that she thought 
they should move forward with the project in the best interest of the public, but as simple 
as possible and not necessarily to DOT standards. Steve Young asked to have a working 
committee put together so this can be discussed more frequently, and the details can be 
worked out.  

o Kaaren Northrop agreed to be part of the working committee who would be the 
committee member that would sit in on those conversations regarding the project.  

 
  



Meeting Minutes Page 6 of 7 
 

8. Review and Discussion on Peg Egan Gathering Area Design  
o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: After last month’s meeting, the committee reviewed 

the attached revised Peg Egan Gathering Area design and cost estimate as described 
below: 

Ken provided the following feedback from the last meeting to Door Landscape: 
1. Eliminate the native planting area that falls within the brick pavers; 

reprint. 
2. Mark/stake out the shape before the snow flies. Take photos. 
3. Prepare an estimate to construct the project 
4. Determine if we can use existing pavers that the Village has saved from 
the old HWY 42 terrace areas. 

Please see Kjerstin’s response attached as well as the attachments she provided. 
Also, Kjerstin has staked the location of the wall/patio (orange flags), the plant 

bed (yellow flags) and approximate posts for signage (blue flags). Please see the pictures 
attached. 

Since the last meeting, staff reviewed the there are 13,000 brick pavers on hand 
that could be utilized for the project. Please note, these paver bricks are not the same 
style/color of brick utilized for the recent STH 42 project. These bricks are back stock 
bricks that the Village has had on hand for a number of years. 

Also, since the last meeting, John Heller and I had an opportunity to sit down and 
discuss the project with Terry Lundahl, who manages the Peg Egan PAC property for the 
Village. Terry was willing to advocate for donations for the gathering area specifically 
during the Sunset Concert Series programs this summer. Display boards will be created 
with the project concept that can be on display at concerts to give PEPAC patrons an 
idea of what is planned. 

o Ken Mathys reviewed the Peg Egan Gathering area design that he had put together with 
the Committee.  

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if they can see pictures of the ten plants to see if we can eliminate 
some. Ken Mathys answered that the Committee could look at that.  

o Kaaren Northrop stated that the wall and the bench still need to be worked out. Megan 
Sawyer added that the Committee needs to decide whether or not they would like to use 
the existing bricks or new bricks.  

 
9. Beach Break Wall Repair & Beach flagpole location determination  

o Megan Sawyer’s executive summary: I checked the status of the Village’s WI DNR 
permit for the break wall repair on 1/6/2025 and the application is still listed as pending. 
In my last discussion with Mike Kahr, he did not feel as though adding anything to the 
area of the break wall up to the high-water mark would be beneficial at this point. 
Village staff will be getting temporary no parking signs installed in the Point Beach area 
where appropriate in response to the ice fishing parking issue that was discussed last 
year. 



Meeting Minutes Page 7 of 7 
 

Also, a few months ago, the committee came to consensus on placing a flagpole at 
the Village beach property in response to a donation offer. This item was tabled for a 
couple of months due to the length of meetings regarding other items, however, the 
committee should discuss what location they would like the flag pole placed at the Village 
beach property, so that staff can follow up with the donors to determine if the project is 
still something they would like to move forward with. 

o The Committee would like to have an “Ice Access Sign – Do Not Block” so fisherman 
get their shanties on the ice and off the ice and not store their shanties at the access point.  

o Ken Mathys stated that if we put up a flagpole, we should put it up where the line isn’t 
slamming against the pole.  

 
10. Review of Parks and Public Works Priority List 

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if we really need to have a bicycle signage on STH 42. Megan 
Sawyer answered that it was discussed a few meetings ago to address those who ride on 
the sidewalks. It was agreed that the signage isn’t necessary and can be removed from the 
list. 

o Rick Kohler asked if we could change the pathway item to be from Apple Ridge Road to 
Village.  

o Megan Sawyer stated that at the last plan Commission meeting Jack Jackson brought 
interest up of contributing possibly to get sidewalk on E from Orchards Village to the 
Village. She stated that it would be on the opposite side of County E but would be in the 
same vicinity. Staff can follow up with the County and Jack Jackson about this 
possibility. 

 
11. OPEN SESSION  

o Lisa Van Laanen asked if we were going to put another person on this committee. Megan 
Sawyer answered that we are sticking with five members on this Committee.  

12. Next Meeting Date & Time & Agenda Items  
o The next meeting is scheduled for February 5, 2025 at 8:00 am. 

13. ADJOURNMENT  
o Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn, Rick Kohler seconded, motion carried.  
o The meeting adjourned at 10:19 am. 

 
The meeting minutes were completed by Lynette Oman on January 10, 2025. Meeting minutes to be 
submitted for review and approval on February 5, 2025.  
 
Bold – Official Action 
 


